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From: Mills, Cheryl D <MillsCD@state.gov>
Sent: Monday, April 4, 2011 8:31 PM

To: H

Subject: . FW: Haiti

----- Original Message-----
From: St. Fleur, Marle [mailto
Sent: Monday, April 04, 2011 7:47 PM

To: Adams, Thomas C; 'jbapdoc@ Milis, Cheryl D
Cc: 'Paulweisenfeid

Subject: Haiti

Aprii 4, 2011
Dear Cheryl, Tom and Joe

Today the will of the Haitian people expressed at the voting booth on March 20th has been respected by the CEP.
Aibeit a protracted process the decisive victory 67% of the vote cannot be ignored.

Both candidates must be celebrated for encouraging their supporters to show restraint over the course of the past
week.

Upon the concession of Mrs. Manigat we must encourage President-Elect Martelly to use this significant moment at the
dawn of his government to puli the Haitian people together and work towards ONE Haiti.

This moment will not come again and it will signal the type of government he intends to lead.

All of us in the diaspora must now put aside our personal politics and come together for the simple but noble purpose
of building a better Haiti.

God bless the people of Haiti may the hope they have placed in this process and this President-Elect be reaiized.

Warm Regards,

Marie St. Fleur
Chief Advocacy & Strategic Investments,
City of Boston

The substance of this message, inciuding any attachments, may be confidential, legally privileged and/or exempt from
disclosure pursuant to Massachusetts law. It is intended solely for the addressee. If you received this in error, please
contact the sender and delete the material from any computer.
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